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Watts, Don
“
From: noreply@co.wasatch.ut.us

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 12:14 PM

To: Watts, Don

Subject: Wasatch County DRC Sign off Update - Rocky Mountain Power - Conditional Use

Your proposed development Rocky Mountain Power - Conditional Use has not yet received approval by the
Wasatch County Public Works Department. For additional information please call 435-654-1661. Please call
this number and not the planning office as you will be referred back to this number to resolve any possible
issues.
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Watts, Don

\

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
Wasatch County Fire Department. For additional information please call 435-671-1474. Please call this number
and not the planning office as you will be referred back to this number to resolve any possible issues.



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
Wasatch County SSDs. For additional information please call 435-671-2498. Please call this number and not
the planning office as you will be referred back to this number to resolve any possible issues.





